
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

g bennett@nalcorenergy.com 
Friday, January 22, 2016 9:09 AM 
Bown, Charles 
Re: Follow up on EY request regarding Board minutes etc.

Thanks. I need a holding statement for EY, as they are starting to complain about not having access to data. 
Can I let them know I am seeking clarification from the Province on this issue?

G

tOWEl/' o.tJRC iill. P/ilQJB..T

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE 
Vice President 

Lower Churchill Management Corporation 
a Nalcor Energy company 
t. 709 737 1836 f. 709 737 1782 

e. gbennett@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

~na~ .gr

"Bown, Charles W." ---01/22/2016 09:06:57 AM---In a meeting. Have raised it again with Julia. Sent from my BlackBerry 
10 smartphone on the Bell net

From: "Bown, Charles W." <cbown@gov.nl.ca>

To: "GBennett@nalcorenergy.com" <GBennett@nalcorenergy.com>

Date: 01/22/201609:06 AM

Subject: Re: Follow up on EY request regarding Board minutes etc.

In a meeting. Have raised it again with Julia.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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From: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:08 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Follow up on EY request regarding Board minutes etc.

Charles,

EY continue to press for this info, but before referring them to you, I would like to discuss.

Please give me a call in the am...

Regards,

Gilbert

tOWER CHaJilCffllI. PR.QJELJ

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE 
Vice President 

Lower Churchill Management Corporation 
a Nalcor Energy company 
t. 709 737 1836 f. 709 737 1782 

e. gbennett@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

~na~ .gr

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender."
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